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To: eessideAB; DBTeessideAB@pins.gsi.qov.uk

Cc:

Subject: : Consul n: Sofia hore Wind Farm NMC Application - EN0O10051
Date: 01 July 2020 09:01:37

Attachments:

Good morning,

With reference to the above, | can confirm that Trinity House has no objection to this non-material change application and
no comments concerning the revised DCO.

Kind regards,

Stephen Vanstone
Navigation Services Officer | Navigation Directorate | Trinity House

I | 207 4516521

www trinityhouse co.uk

TRINITY HOUSE

From: rosalind.pauw@innogy.com _>

Sent: 13 May 2020 15:34

To: I

Subject: Consultation: Sofia Offshore Wind Farm NMC Application.
Dear Sir/Madam,

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm have submitted a non-material change (NMC) application to amend the Dogger Bank
Teesside A&B Development Consent Order (DCO). This application has been submitted to the Department of
Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS).

Please find attached the consultation letter and notice of the application.

Many thanks,
Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited.

T: +44 (0) 330 122 9670
E:
W

Instagram: @soﬁawindfarm

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited
Registered Office, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire, SNS 6PB
Registered in England and Wales no 07791964
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This communication, together with any files or attachments transmitted with it contains information that is confidential and may be
subject to legal privilege and is intended solely for the use by the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
copy, distribute, publish or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
and securely delete it from your computer systems. Trinity House reserves the right to monitor all communications for lawful purposes.
The contents of this email are protected under international copyright law. This email originated from the Corporation of Trinity House
of Deptford Strond which is incorporated by Royal Charter in England and Wales. The Royal Charter number is RC 000622. The
Registered office is Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH.

The Corporation of Trinity House, collect and process Personal Data for the Lawful Purpose of fulfilling our responsibilities as the
appointed General Lighthouse Authority for our area of responsibility under Section 193 of the Merchant Shipping Act 1995 (as
amended).

We understand that our employees, customers and other third parties are entitled to know that their personal data is processed lawfully,
within their rights, not used for any purpose unintended by them, and will not accidentally fall into the hands of a third party.

Our policy covering our approach to Data Protection complies with UK law accordingly implemented, including that required by the
EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR 2016), and can be accessed via our Privacy Notice and Legal Notice listed on our

website (www.trinityhouse.co.uk)

https://www.trinityhouse.co.uk/legal-notices

& Help save paper - do you need to print this email?



SECTION 153 OF THE PLANNING ACT 2008

REGULATION 6 OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (CHANGES TO, AND REVOCATION OF,
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDERS) REGULATIONS 2011

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO MAKE A NON-MATERIAL CHANGE TO THE FOLLOWING
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER:

THE DOGGER BANK TEESSIDE A AND B OFFSHORE WIND FARM ORDER 2015 (Sl 2015/1592) AS
AMENDED BY THE DOGGER BANK TEESSIDE A AND B OFFSHORE WIND FARM AMENDMENT
ORDER 2019 (Sl 2019/699)

1 An application has been made by Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited to the Secretary of State for
Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy to make a non-material change to the above mentioned
Development Consent Order (the DCO).

2 The DCO granted development consent to Doggerbank Project 2 Bizco Limited for ‘Project A’ and
Doggerbank Project 3 Bizco Limited for ‘Project B’ — two offshore wind turbine generating stations
each comprising up to 200 wind turbine generators (WTGs) and associated development in the
Dogger Bank Zone and the Borough of Redcar and Cleveland. Doggerbank Project 2 Bizco Limited
has been renamed at Companies House as Doggerbank Offshore Wind Farm Project 3 Projco
Limited and Doggerbank Project 3 Bizco Limited has been renamed at Companies House as Sofia
Offshore Wind Farm Limited (SOWFL). SOWFL has renamed Project B to Sofia Offshore Wind
Farm (Sofia). The Applicant therefore has the benefit of development consent for Sofia.

3 The application seeks to make non-material changes to the consented Sofia offshore works
including: increasing the maximum hammer energy used for monopole installation for the WTGs
and the offshore convertor platform (OCP) from 3,000kJ to 4,000kJ; consent to lay cables between
the WTG and the OCP; increasing the number of fibre optic cables within the HVYDC cables to two;
and corrections to ensure consistency in cross-referencing with the previously varied deemed
marine licences. No changes are sought in this application to Project A.

4 The application documents are available for inspection on the National Infrastructure Planning
Portal (Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Offshore Wind Farm page) here:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/dogger-bank-
teesside-a-sofia-offshore-wind-farm-formerly-dogger-bank-teesside-b-project-previously-known-
as-dogger-bank-teesside-ab/?ipcsection=docs Click on the Documents tab and then click on
Decided in the documents navigation area. They are also available on the Sofia project website at
www.sofiawindfarm.com.

5 A free digital or paper copy of the application documents can also be obtained from the Applicant
using the following contact details:

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon,
Wiltshire, England, SN5 6PB or at comms_sofia@innogy.com or on +44 (0)330 122 9670

6 Please send any representations about the application by email to the Planning Inspectorate at
DBTeessideAB@pins.gsi.gov.uk or in writing to: Major Applications & Plans, The Planning
Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN. Please quote reference
ENO010051 on any correspondence. Please note that any representations received by the
Planning Inspectorate in response to the consultation will be handled in compliance with the
European Union’s General Data Protection Regulation and published on the Planning




Inspectorate’s Infrastructure Planning Portal (https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk)
with all personal information removed.

7 The deadline for receipt of representations is 2 July 2020.

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited



Sent via email & post where contact details held
Date: 13 May 2020

Our reference: 003597245-01
Contact: Kim Gauld-Clark

Phone: +44 (0) 330 122 9670
E-mail: sofia comms@innogy.com

13 May 2020

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm — Non-material change application to the Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Off-
shore Wind Farm Order 2015 (as amended)

Dear Consultee

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm is a consented offshore wind farm in the Dogger Bank area of the North Sea with
an electricity generating capacity of up to 1.4 gigawatts (GW). It is one of the two projects previously known
together as Dogger Bank Teesside and was developed by Forewind, a consortium comprising four leading
energy companies. The Sofia project was formally known as Dogger Bank Teesside B.

The Project company, Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited (“SOWFL”), is wholly owned by Innogy Renewables
UK Limited. Innogy (formally RWE), was one of the original members of the Forewind consortium. A DCO
was granted for two individual wind farms (Teesside A and Teesside B) in August 2015. The Dogger Bank
Teesside A and B Development Consent Order 2015 (“the DCO”) awarded consent for all elements of the
two wind farms (onshore and offshore).

For information, SSE and Equinor now own 50% each of Dogger Bank Teesside A (“Teesside A”) under a
new consortium, Dogger Bank Offshore Wind Farm Project 3 Projco Limited (“Project 3 Projco”). Project 3
Projco and SOWFL will collaborate as necessary to ensure that any obligations and requirements under the
DCO are met, for example in relation to the shared works consented by the DCO.

SOWFL has been reviewing the parameters of the consented Sofia (Teesside B) offshore wind farm in rela-
tion to up to date and projected wind turbine and construction technology. As a result, some amendments
are required to the DCO which would allow for the use of the most up to date technology and also to
provide clarification for the interpretation of the consent. In order to secure the necessary changes SOWFL
has submitted a non-material change application (“NMC Application”) to the Department for Business, En-
ergy and Industrial Strategy (“BEIS”) and a parallel application to amend the relevant Deemed Marine Li-
cences (dMLs) to the Marine Management Organisation.

The changes in the Applications include increasing the maximum hammer energy used for monopole in-
stallation for the Wind Turbine Generators and the Offshore Convertor Platform from 3,000kJ to 4,000kJ;
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consent to lay cables between the Wind Turbine Generators and the Offshore Converter Platform; increas-
ing the number of fibre optic cables within the High Voltage Direct Current export cables to two; and cor-
rections to ensure consistency in cross-referencing with the previously varied deemed marine licences.

SOWFL considers that these amendments will comprise “non-material amendments” as defined in the Plan-
ning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Changes to, and Revocation of, Development Consent Or-
ders) Regulations 2011 (as amended).

Please find enclosed formal notice of SOWFL's NMC Application, which provides details about how and
when to view the application documents, how to make a representation and the deadline for doing so.

You are being formally consulted by SOWFL on the DCO changes as you are an individual or organisation
that was previously consulted about the original DCO application and you may have an interest in the ma-
rine environment where the wind farm array will be located.

The NMC Application documents are available for inspection on the National Infrastructure Planning Portal
(Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Offshore Wind Farm page) here: https://infrastructure.planninginspec-
torate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/dogger-bank-teesside-a-sofia-offshore-wind-farm-for-
merly-dogger-bank-teesside-b-project-previously-known-as-dogger-bank-teesside-ab/. Click on the Docu-
ments tab and then click on Decided in the documents navigation area. They are also available on the Sofia
project website at www.sofiawindfarm.com.

A free digital or paper copy of the application documents can also be obtained from the Applicant using
the following contact details:

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wilt-
shire, England, SN5 6PB or at comms_sofia@innogy.com or on +44 (0)330 122 9670

| hope that the information contained within this letter is useful. If you have any queries, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Kim Gauld-Clark

Senior Consent Manager

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited
Innogy Renewables UK Limited





